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TRANSMITTAL LETTER
Tune 15, 2001

TO:
Department of State

Division of Corporations _
P.O. Box 6327 : ; . o ] SOONND4425258——5
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FROM:

Baird Seymour

1435 Lawrence Place

Jacksonville, FL 32211 ‘ .
904 463-6849
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RE: R. B. Seymour Construction, Inc. Exn @
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Enclosed is an original and one copy of the Articles of Incorporation and a check fo?ﬂg()ﬂ% 7}
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
R. B. Seymour Construction, Inc.
The undersigned incorporator of a corporation under the Florida Business Corporaton
Act, adopts the following Articles of Incorporation

1. The name of the corporation shall be:
R. B. Seymour Construction, Inc
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2. The address of the initial registered office of the corporation shail be %’; =
1435 Lawrence Place A
Jacksonville, FI 32211. -5 =
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3. The number of shares of stock that the corporation is authorized to have outstandi#g at any
time is 100.

4. The name and address of the initial registered agent is
Baird Seymour

1435 Lawrence Place
Jacksonville, F1. 32211

——

5. The undersigned 1ncorporator has executgd these Arﬂcles of Incorporation this day of June 15,
2001. = & cc€Pf /‘€j /tferes/ « -9 Epf -
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Baird Seymour

Registered Agent/Incorporator
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